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To tie in with the International Conference on Heritage
Conservation 2011, to be held on December 12 and 13,
the Commissioner for Heritage’s Office of the Development
Bureau and the Antiquities and Monuments Office jointly
present Heritage Fiesta. Open days with guided tours are
lined up at 16 historic buildings and a fascinating “behind
the scenes” tour on heritage conservation and restoration
works will be arranged on various dates in December.
Come and explore Hong Kong’s built heritage!

King Yin Lei

Originally named “Hei Lo”, King Yin Lei was built in 1937, with Mrs. Shum
Li Po-lun as the first owner. The building was sold to the Yeo family in
1978 and renamed as “King Yin Lei”.

The building is an example of Chinese Renaissance architecture and has
borne witness to the rising status and the growing wealth of the Chinese
community.

Address 45 Stubbs Road, Hong Kong

Opening hours December 3,4,10,11,17,18

Each open day will have four sessions:

e 9.30am - 11am

e 11am - 12.30pm

e 2pm - 3.30pm

e 3.30pm - 5pm

Admission/ticket arrangement

o Tickets will be distributed at the Hong Kong Herltage Discovery Centre
from November 19 (Saturday), 10am to 5pm.

Enquiry 2848 6230 / 2208 4400

Old District Office North (Law Ting Pong Scout Centre,
New Territories Eastern Region Headquarters, Scout
Association of Hong Kong)

The Old District Office North was erected
around 1907 and was the earliest seat of the
civil administration of the newly-leased New
Territories. Administration and land registration
of the northern part of the New Territories were
carried out in this building. Until 1961, the
building still housed a magistrate's court. It is
now used by the Scout Association of Hong
Kong New Territories East Region Headquarters.

Address 15 Wan Tau Kok Lane, Tai Po
Opening hours December 10,11,17
Each open day will have two sessions:
e 2pm —4pm
e 4pm - 6pm
Admission/ticket arrangement
Tickets will be distributed at Law Ting Pong Scout Centre,
15 Wan Tau Kok Lane, Tai Po and 10/F, Hong Kong Scout Centre,
Scout Path, Austin Road, Tsim Sha Tsui.
e For open day on December 11:
from November 14 (Monday), 10am to 6pm (except 1pm to 2pm)
e For open days on December 10 and 17:
from November 17 (Thursday) (except Sundays and Public Holidays),
10am to 6pm (except 1pm to 2pm).
Enquiry 2667 9100

[l Central Ordnance Munitions Depot

(Little Hong Kong) (Crown Wine Cellars)

The Central Ordnance Munitions Depot,
a military facility for the defense of Hong Kong,
was constructed by the British Royal Engineers
in the late 1930s. After the fall of Hong Kong in
December 1941, the Japanese occupied the site
until Hong Kong was liberated in August 1945.
Thereafter it returned to British military use until .
the 1970s when the Hong Kong police used it
as a police driving school. The facilities were then used to store rock core
samples. Recently, they have been converted into wine cellars.

Address Deep Water Bay Drive, Shouson Hill
Opening hours December 3,10,15,17
Admission/ticket arrangement
e Guided tours only
¢ Registration method:
by email: clientservices@crownwinecellars.com
by phone: 2580 6287
Enquiry 2580 6287

Ex-Royal Air Force (RAF) Station (Kai Tak), Officers’
Quarters Compound, RAF Officers Mess (Academy of
Visual Arts, Hong Kong Baptist University)

The building was constructed in 1934. It was
handed over to the Government in 1978 and
converted into a Detective Training School of
the then Royal Hong Kong Police Force, and
remained in use until 2001. Now it houses the
Academy of Visual Arts, Hong Kong Baptist
University.

The architectural style is Colonial Neo-Classical.
It is a two-storey building with colonnaded
verandahs.

Address 51 Kwun Tong Road, Kowloon Bay, Kowloon
Opening hours December 3,4,10,11,17,18
10am - 5pm
(except 1pm - 2pm)
Admission/ticket arrangement
e Walk-in visitors are welcome
¢ Registration method for guided tours:
at website: ava.hkbu.edu.hk
by email: vaa@hkbu.edu.hk
by phone: 2353 5802
by fax: 2325 1972
Enquiry 2353 5802

Hong Kong Observatory

The Hong Kong Observatory was established in
1883 and was built on a small hill in Kowloon. 4
Built in the colonial style, it is a rectangular two- |

storey plastered brick str’ucture characterised by . * . - .'

i T ey Iqm'l
arched windows and long verandahs.
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The technical and operational units of the
Observatory have been moved to new premises
nearby. The old building continues to house the

Address 134A Nathan Road, Tsim Sha Tsui, Kowloon
Opening hours December 3,4,10,11,17,18
Admission/ticket arrangement
e Guided tours only
¢ Registration method:

at website: www.amo.gov.hk
Enquiry 2208 4400

King’s College

Completed in 1926, it was not until 1928 that
the school premises was officially opened by |
the then Governor Sir Cecil Clementi, as it had
been used as the quarters and hospital for the
British Shanghai Defense Force in 1927. During
the Japanese occupation (1941-45), it was used as
a military mule and horse stable for the Japanese
Army. After refurbishment, the school was reopened
in 1950.

Architecturally the school is very striking with its Neo-Classical red-brick
facades and colonnaded curved entrance portico.

Address 63A Bonham Road, Sai Ying Pun
Opening hours December 3,10,17
9.15am - 4.30pm

Admission/ticket arrangement
e Walk-in visitors are welcome
¢ Registration method for guided tours:

at website: www.kings.edu.hk
Enquiry 2255 0058 (Ms Irene Chao)

North Kowloon Magistracy (Savannah College of Art and
Design, Hong Kong Campus)

The building was constructed in 1960 and is a
representative example of civic buildings of the [TEEE
period. The Judiciary closed the court building !
down in early 2005 and the building had been
vacated since then.
Under the Revitalising Historic Buildings Through 18
Partnership Scheme, the building has just been ¢ i
converted into the SCAD (HK) campus. am
Address 292 Tai Po Road, Sham Shui Po, Kowloon
Opening hours December 3,4,10,11,17,18
10am — 5pm (except 12noon — 2pm)

Admission/ticket arrangement
e Walk-in visitors are welcome
* Registration method for guided tours:

by email: hk_rsvp@scad.edu

by phone: 2253 8000
Enquiry 2253 8000

The Helena May

The Helena May was built in 1914 and officially opened on 12 September
1916. It was originally used as a hostel for single working women of
European origin. It is now a private club.

The design of The Helena May bears the influence of the Edwardian
Classical Revival style. All the elevations are rough-cast rendered and
painted. The segmental-arched pediment over the entrance porch is fully

Address 35 Garden Road, Central
Opening hours December 2,3,9,10,16,17
9.30am — 12noon

Admission/ticket arrangement
e Guided tours only
¢ Registration method:

at website: www.helenamay.com

by email: angie@helenamay.com

by phone: 2522 6766
Enquiry 2522 6766

Tung Wah Museum

Built in 1911, Tung Wah Museum was originally the Main Hall Building of
Kwong Wah Hospital, the first hospital founded in Kowloon and the New
Territories to provide medical services to the public. In 1970, the centenary
year of the Tung Wah Group of Hospitals (TWGHS), the Main Hall Building
was converted into the Tung Wah Museum for displaying the historic relics
and housing the invaluable archives of the TWGHSs.

The museum is characterised by a combination of Chinese and
Western architectural features. The Chinese characteristics are clearly
demonstrated by the ancestral hall setting and the Chinese decorations at
the front elevation. Western architectural elements like bull’s eye windows
and segmental arched windows with keystones are also found on the side
and rear elevations of the building.

Address Kwong Wah Hospital, 25 Waterloo Road, Yau Ma Tei
Opening hours December 4,10,11,17,18 E:
10am - 6pm

Admission/ticket arrangement

e Walk-in visitors are welcome

e Registration method for guided tours:
by email: museum@tungwah.org.hk
by phone: 2770 0867

Enquiry 2770 0867

St. Stephen’s College

St. Stephen’s College was established in 1903 by Rev. Bishop Banister of
the Anglican Church and a number of prominent Chinese leaders including
Sir Kai Ho Kai and Dr. Tso Seen-wan, etc., who wanted to save China by
means of education. It was first opened on Western Street in 1903 and
later relocated to Bonham Road in 1924. It was moved to the present
Stanley campus in 1930.

The construction of the Stanley campus started in 1928 and the
foundation stone was laid by the then Governor Sir Cecil Clementi. The
School House was the first building completed in 1930, and other major
facilities in the campus were also completed in the following year.

Address 22 Tung Tau Wan Road, Stanley
Opening hours December 3,4,10,11,17,18
10.30am — 5pm

Admission/ticket arrangement
e Walk-in visitors are welcome
e Registration method for guided tours:

at website: www.ssc.edu.hk
Enquiry 2813 0664 /2813 0360

. Ex-Ma Tau Kok Animal Quarantine Depot (Cattle Depot)

The Ex-Ma Tau Kok Animal Quarantine Depot =» EnE
(Cattle Depot) was constructed in 1908 and is ][||
the only surviving pre-war cattle slaughterhouse
in Hong Kong. It served as a slaughterhouse
(abattoir) and quarantine base until mid-1999 and
renovation and conversion works took place in
2001 to convert the depot for arts and cultural use.

These blocks are built in the vernacular Arts and
Crafts architectural style featuring red-bricks
walls, Chinese tiled roofs, corbelled gables, Dutch gables and 3-ring rough
brick segmental arches over window openings.

Address 63 Ma Tau Kok Road, Kowloon .

Opening hours December 3,4,10,11,17,18
10am - 10pm
Admission/ticket arrangement
e Walk-in visitors are welcome
¢ Interactive display and demonstration session on the brick repair:
11.30 am — 12noon
3pm — 3.30pm
e 8 studios opened featuring art display at various time slots
Enquiry 2848 6230

Former Whitfield Barracks, Block S61 & S62
(Hong Kong Heritage Discovery Centre)

Whitfield Barracks were first constructed in l

the 1890s for the British Indian garrisons. The 4%7’_?.1;/ "

Barracks were handed over to the Government in
1967. In 1970, the then Urban Council took over
the site and redeveloped it into Kowloon Park. iy
Blocks S61 and S62 were used by the Hong F"‘
Kong Museum of History from 1983 to 1998. The =
building has been rehabilitated as Hong Kong
Heritage Discovery Centre since 2005.

They are typical Colonial Neo-Classical army barrack block of the period,
being a long two-storey block with verandahs on the north and south
elevations (now enclosed).
Address Kowloon Park, Tsim Sha Tsui, Kowloon
Opening hours December 3 — 31
10am — 6pm (Sat), 10am — 7pm (Sun)
(Close on each Thursday, Public Holidays and
Christmas Eve)
Admission/ticket arrangement
Walk-in visitors are welcome
Enquiry 2208 4400

Former Kowloon British School
(Antiquities and Monuments Office)

This is the oldest surviving school building constructed for foreign
children in Hong Kong. In 1900, Mr. Robert Ho Tung (later Sir Robert)
donated $15,000 to the Government to construct a school in Kowloon.
It was officially opened in 1902 as a primary school for foreign children
in Hong Kong. It was used by the Tsim Sha Tsui Kaifong District Welfare
Association from 1957 until its vacation in 1991. The building was declared
as a monument in 1991 and has housed the Antiquities and Monuments
Office after a full restoration in 1992.

The building is a typical Victorian structure, but
adapted to local climatic conditions by adding ‘¢
wide verandahs, high ceilings and pitched roofs.
Address 136 Nathan Road, Tsim Sha Tsui,
Kowloon
Opening hours December 3,4,10,11,17,18
10am — 1pm (Sat),
10am — 5pm (Sun)
Admission/ticket arrangement
e Guided tours only
* Registration method:
at website: www.amo.gov.hk
Enquiry 2208 4400

Island House
(Island House Conservation Studies Centre)

When it was built in 1905, Island House stood [§
on a small islet called Yuen Chau Tsai near the &
head of Tolo Harbours, which was connected to
the mainland by a causeway.

The two-storey plastered building with open
verandas is a classic example of the colonial
architecture at the turn of the 20th century. It
was erected as quarters for government officers
and was long associated with the former New
Territories Administration. It is now used by
WWF Hong Kong as Island House Conservation
Studies Centre.

Address Yuen Chau Tsai, Tai Po
Opening hours December 3,9,10,15,16,17
10am - 5pm
Admission/ticket arrangement Walk-in visitors are welcome
Enquiry 2526 1011

Lo Pan Temple

The Lo Pan Temple constructed in 1884 is
dedicated to Lo Pan, the patron saint of Chinese
constructors, builders and craftsmen who in
Chinese called workers of Sam Hong (=17,
literally, three trades), namely, carpentry, masonry
and bricklaying.

The building direction is however twisted to
north-west probably of fung-shui reason. It is a
two-hall building with a recessed facade. The |
tall building had an open courtyard between the
two halls but now covered. Its gable walls are the most prominent called
‘Five Peaks Paying Tribute to Heaven’ ( R E&AX = ) having five pointed and
sharp-angle wings.
Address 15 Ching Lin Terrace, Kennedy Town
Opening hours December 3,4,10,11,17,18

10am — 5pm
Admission/ticket arrangement Walk-in visitors are welcome
Enquiry 2802 2880

The Bethanie (Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts)

Built by Societe des Missions Entrangeres de

Paris in 1875, The Bethanie was a rest home for o
old and sick missionaries, and also a base for

spreading Catholicism in Mainland China. Upon . . ‘ .
its closure in 1975, the premises were leased
to the University of Hong Kong in 1978. It was
then leased to the Academy of Performing Arts
as the second campus from the academic year
2004-05.

The predominant architectural style is Neo-Gothic featuring pointed
lancet windows, pointed arched colonnades to verandahs, flying
buttresses, pinnacles, crockets and trefoil ornamentation to parapets.
An extension is of Bauhaus style with typical 1930s architectural features.

Address 139 Pok Fu Lam Road, Pok Fu Lam
Opening hours December 21 and 22
10am - 5pm
Admission/ticket arrangement Walk-in visitors are welcome
Enquiry 2584 8633 /2584 8580

Conservation Laboratory tour at
the Hong Kong Heritage Museum

The Central Conservation Section of Leisure and Cultural Services
Department organises conservation workshops in their laboratories for the
public to understand the work of museum conservator, know the facilities in
the Conservation Laboratories and experience the fun of conservation work.

Address 1 Man Lam Road, Sha Tin
Opening hours December 3,4,10,11,17,18
Admission/ticket arrangement
e Registration method for guided tours
at website: www.lcsd.gov.hk/conservation
by email: conservation@Ilcsd.gov.hk
by phone: 2724 9059
by fax: 2316 2407
Enquiry 2724 9059

All guided tours places and tickets are registered or
distributed on a first-come, first-served basis.
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